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LOT 71 - Saturn/Apollo X and XIV Mission Summaries
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF 1sEnst
‘ TURCUGH:  THE CHAISMAN, JOINT OIESS OF STAFF

SUBJECT:  APOLLD 10 Missicn Sumsary

RIFERENCE: DOD Directive 5030.1K, "Department of Defonve Support
of National Aeromautics and Space Adnisistration
(RASA),* dated 25 Awgust 1966

The mission sumsary includisp am eeumeration of high!

’ appraisal of DOO support is forwarded, i -
The roferemced 00D directive vas relssued to incorporate necessary
changes in responsibilities snd cortals sdaloistrative changes. Ome
of the significant chamges was the elisisation of santhly reports
to the Secrotary of Defemre. We will continue to submit missicn
summary reports to the Secretary of Defenss through the Chairass
of Joint Chiefs of Staff on a self-imposed basis.
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nay desire,
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Description

From the private collection of General David Jones. This assortment includes the
personal copies of the mission summary for Apollo X dated 1 July 1969, and the
mission summary for Apollo XIV dated 6 February 1971. Major General Jones was the
DOD Manager for NASA and the Commander for the Eastern Space & Missile Center
during this time.

Quantity: 1
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